Unanswered and New Questions (January 14):

11. Question: Trade Agreement Certificate

Reference:
252.225-7020 Trade Agreement Certificate on Page 56 in the RFP Document

Discussion:


Recent changes in Federal statutes and the Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”) have lifted the restriction formerly imposed by the Buy American Act on Government purchases of foreign commercial information technology (“Commercial IT”).  Because the Buy American Act restriction has been lifted on such purchases, the Government may now purchase Commercial IT without regard to nearly all domestic source and designated country source restrictions.  Further, because the Buy American restriction no longer applies for purchases of Commercial IT, the Government no longer needs to require that Commercial IT may be supplied only if the end product qualifies as a “U.S. made,” “designated country,” or “qualifying country” end product.
Also in light of the fact that the RFP does not incorporate FAR 25.225-1, Buy American Act – Balance of Payments Program – Supplies, should it not then include the referenced Trade Agreement Certificate?  

11. Answer: NOTE: The answer is based upon the belief that it was intended that the last line read"…should it not then EXCLUDE the referenced Trade Agreement Certificate." 

While it is correct that the there is an exception from the Buy American Act at FAR 25.103 for commercial information technology, such an exception does not exist from "Trade Agreements."  Accordingly, the inclusion of DFARS Clause 252.225-7020 Trade Agreements, and the corresponding DFARS Provision 252.225-7021 Trade Agreements Certificate, in this RFP is appropriate.

15.  Question:  Relevant and Similar in Scope

Reference:
12th Paragraph on Page 59 of the RFP – Past Performance

Discussion:

The Government requires “the offeror to provide information for a maximum of six (6) contracts, performed by the offeror or subcontractor.”  Does the Government have a required minimum number of contracts that an offeror must submit as references?

The Government went on to state that contracts “relevant and similar in scope” are defined as “contracts for the manufacture of workstations or laptops valuing $10 million per year or greater.”  Contracts of this type of equipment and values are not that abundant for medium-sized manufacturers.  Would the Government consider lowering the annual contract value to a range of $5 to $10 million?

15. Answer: The offeror is not required to provide a minimum number of contracts for past performance evaluation.  Our evaluation will depend on the performance of the relevant contracts and the relevance of the contracts rather than the number of contracts.  There will not be a lower evaluation simply because of a lower number of examples. The Government will not lower the annual contract value. 

55 .  Question: Company A understands that this solicitation is designated for manufacturers only under NAICS code 334111, and the government would not be interested in seeing proposal from a reseller such as Company A? Can you please confirm our interpretation at your convenience?

55.  Answer:  In any procurement, the government is required to assign a single NAICS code to the RFP that best describes the principal nature of the product being acquired.  NAICS 334111 satisfies this requirement.  In this case, however, resellers can submit proposals in response to this RFP. 

58. Question: Will SPAWAR be open to waive the removable hard drive requirement due to the small chassis size?  

58. Answer: The hard drive requirement remains.  The requirement for a removable hard drive was removed from the technical matrix for the SFF only.

59. Question: In lieu of waiving the hard drive requirement, will SPAWAR be open to increase the dimensions of the small form factor to 16" x 4.6" x 15" in order to avoid restricting competition?

59. Answer:  The Not-to-exceed limit is firm.
60. Question: 1 Supplies and Services states that delivered systems will be fully functional using IPv6.  Does this requirement mean that each system must be tested by JITC and listed on their hardware compatibility list or does it mean that the systems must maintain industry standard interfaces consistent to meet IPv6 criteria?

60. Answer: 
JITC testing is not required.  All standard industry interfaces supported by Windows VISTA is the requirement.
61. Question:  Supplies and Services also states that “The Windows Marketplace Tested Products List can be found at: http://testedproducts.windowsmarketplace.com/ <http://testedproducts.windowsmarketplace.com/>  <http://testedproducts.windowsmarketplace.com/ <http://testedproducts.windowsmarketplace.com/> > .” Going to this link, a message comes up saying that the site is “under construction.”  Please verify that this is the correct site. 

61. Answer: The URL has been updated by Microsoft.  This is the correct site:

http://winqual.microsoft.com/hcl/Default.aspx
62. Question: Will the Government consider increasing the power supply on the Standard and High End Mini-Tower Workstations to 365W? Allowing this will result in more competitive options.

62. Answer:   No, we can not increase the power supply to 365W.   It remains 325W.  
63. Question:  Considering the Government’s removal of the Red Hat Linux requirement on the High End SFF workstation, will the Government also remove the Red Hat Linux requirement for the High End Mini-Tower workstation?  

63. Answer:  No, the Red Hat Linux requirement is firm.
64.Question: 87 % of all print jobs are less then 6 pages.  With the use of duplex, 100 sheets will support print jobs of up to 200 pages.  Is there a special requirement you can share that explains the need for 300 pages output for the mono printers?  You have established the std output requirement of the color printers at 150 sheets.  We request a change in the std output on the mono printers from 300 sheets to 150 sheets to match the color printers.

64. Answer:  The requirement stands.  Printers are used by multiple users.

65.Question: Monthly duty cycle is measured differently by all venders.  There is no industry standard to benchmark monthly duty cycle between the various venders.  To use this figure you will not be comparing "apples" to

"apples".   The average user prints 1,000 to 1,500 pages per month.  We

request the measurement be changed from monthly duty cycle to monthly pages per month.

65. Answer:  The requirement stands.  Printers are used by multiple users and the requirement is for the maximum duty cycle per month not the average.

66.Question: The purpose of RAM memory in a printer is to hold print jobs until the processor can process the print request.  The slower the processor the more RAM memory required. Conversely, a faster processor enables jobs to be released from memory faster reducing the need for RAM capacity.  Printer manufactures design products to balance processor speed and memory capacity to maximize performance and value.  Adding the capacity to hold incremental RAM memory to match RAM sizes used by slower processors does not improves performance. Is there a special requirement you can share that explains the need of expandable memory to at least 512 MB on both the mono and color printers?  If printers meet your processor speed requirement, meet your required minimum memory size, provide required print speeds, and support your monthly print volumes what will the expandable memory RAM be used for?

We request the expandable to at least 512 MB  RAM memory requirement be dropped as a requirement. on both the mono and color printers.

66. Answer:  The requirement stands.  Printers are used by multiple users simultaneously and it is at their and the system administrators discretion to install this option if they require more memory.

67. Question:  Neutral rating for past performance – Based on the answer to this question, what motivation is there for any bidder to submit past performance data if a bid with a “neutral” rating is viewed just as favorably as a bidder with a “pass” rating? Can you further explain the evaluation methodology as it relates to past performance?

67. Answer:  As stated in FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation Factors--Commercial Items (JAN 1999), the Government may use data provided by the Offeror in its proposal as well as data obtained from other sources.  Past performance will be evaluated using information obtained from the Contractor Assessment Reporting System (CPARS), the Department of Defense (DoD) Past Performance Automated Information System (PPAIS), and Contractor Performance Evaluation Surveys (see Attachment 4), and/or any other source deemed adequate for determining the quality of the Offerors’ relevant past performance.  A "neutral" rating will only be given to offerors with no relevant past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available, and not simply because an offeror did not submit any references.

